Market Consultation Terms of Engagement


	Pre-tender Market Engagement (Request for Information)


Purpose & Objectives


NHS Blood and Transplant (the Authority or NHSBT) is exploring the possibility of purchasing a Blood transfusion eLearning programme and therefore is undertaking early market engagement in accordance with Regulation 40 of the UK Public Contracts Regulations 2015 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/102/contents/made,
The purpose of the Pre-tender Market Engagement (PTME) and Request for Information (RFI) is to maximize the opportunity for a successful procurement process and eventual acquisition, should the Authority choose to invite competitive tenders from the marketplace in the future.

The primary means of obtaining information from this PTME is via the enclosed Questionnaire (Appendix B).

The objective of the PTME is to: confirm that the draft specification (Appendix A) is fit for purpose; to identify any crucial gaps or potential risks; to create market awareness for the opportunity; and to obtain feedback from suppliers on their level of interest in tendering for the Authority’s requirement.  Furthermore, the Authority hopes to gain an understanding of the indicative budgetary costs; the implementation and project timescales; obtain information for the procurement sourcing strategy and the business case; and finally, to inform the business decision relative to a future procurement process and the project direction.
Engagement Terms and Conditions
1. The information provided, by the participating suppliers, may inform part of the final specification and may be published on the Government’s Contracts Finder website https://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder.  Additionally, the Authority may publish the responses to the questionnaire, in its entirety, during the tender process to demonstrate compliance with Regulation 41, UK Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (PCR 2015). 
2. The purpose of the PTME is to gather information to inform/refine the specification, and to determine the best route to market.
3. There is no intention to form a commercial relationship, place an order, or to invite suppliers to tender. 
4. As a public body, the Authority is subject to, and must comply with, the Freedom of Information Act 2000 ("FOIA").  The Authority may therefore be required to disclose information submitted under this RFI. 

5. Neither the issue of this RFI, nor any of the information presented in it, should be regarded as a commitment or representation on the part of the Authority (or any other person) to enter into a contractual arrangement.
6. If the Authority makes the decision to procure goods and/or services, then the procurement will be subject to the PCR 2015, the Authority’s procurement policies, procedures, and processes.  
7. The nominated procurement procedure, the funding, and the commercial contract may be further subjected to Government Spending Controls, the Authority’s Board and/or Department of Health and Social Care, and/or Cabinet Office approvals and their processes.

8. Where conducted – the Authority shall record all correspondence, discussions, meeting agendas, notes and dates/times for audit and transparency purposes.
9. The Authority will not be liable for any costs, expenditure, work, or effort incurred by a supplier in participating in this PTME/RPI.
10. The Authority reserves the right to amend, clarify, add to or withdraw from the PTME at any time without notice.

11. The supplier is responsible for ensuring that no conflicts of interest exist between its employee’s, and the Authority.
Summary – Pre-Tender Market Engagement is essential to enable the Authority to better understand the current market environment, inform the decision-making process, and to assist with development of the draft specification and the outline business case.
Please confirm below that you understand the purpose of the Pre-Tender Market Engagement and that you agree with the Engagement Terms and Understanding.
	Confirmed understanding
	YES/NO

	Name
	

	Company
	

	Date
	


Enclosed Documents:

· Appendix A – Draft specification or statement of requirements
· Appendix B - Questionnaire

Appendix A
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Appendix B
	NB.  Information that you provide must be generic (neutral) and not supplier and brand specific as to potentially influence the specification.

	1. Is the specification (Appendix A) realistic and achievable?
Answer:


	2. Would there be any variations or assumptions you would need to make?
Answer:


	3. Are there any significant or vital details missing from the specification?
Answer:



	4. Would be able to develop and implement one full module before the end of the 2023/24 financial year and 2 modules every subsequent year for 4 years.

Answer



	5. Can you give an indication of timescales for the commencement and rate of completion of work?
Answer:


	6. Can you outline the level of support that will be provided for the content development and interactivity process?

Answer:



	7. Do you see any immediate potential risks/benefits, in terms of costs, scope, time or quality?
Answer:



	8. Do you have any further comments or observations?
Answer:


	9. Can you give the indicative total contractual costs (including implementation, development and operational costs) for the 8 modules identified in the technical specification (anticipated to run over 5 years), from the list below, to help the Authority plan the procurement strategy and the business case for funding?

A.  <£60k

B.  £60k to £120k

C.  £120k to £180k

D.  £180k to £250k
F.  £250k
Answer:


	10. Would you be interested in this opportunity if you were invited to tender? If not, could you please state the reasons?
Answer:



Thank you for participating in this RFI.  Your answers will help the Authority to make important decisions on behalf of the taxpayer and ultimately the users of the National Health Service.
Kind regards

The Project Team.
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